

## **SOUTH PETHERWIN PARISH COUNCIL**

A meeting of South Petherwin parish council was held in the Village Hall on Wednesday June 12<sup>th</sup> 2013.

Present Chairman Councillor R J Whiting. Councillors: AP Finnemore, Mrs C Goodman, T R Goodman, A R Kneebone, A R Hosking, P P Parsons, Mrs D P Rogers, Mrs M Tyler, Cornwall Councillor N Burden. One member of the public.

Apologies Councillor M J Screech.

- 13/094 Declarations of Interest Cllrs Finnemore, Hosking, Kneebone and Parsons declared an interest in planning application PA13/03342.  
Cllr Kneebone declared and interest in planning application PA13/03604.
- 13/095 Minutes The minutes of the meeting held on May 15<sup>th</sup> were approved and signed, with the date corrected proposed by Cllr Kneebone seconded by Cllr Mrs Tyler.
- 13/096 Annual Parish Meeting The minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting were approved and signed proposed by Cllr Mrs Rogers, seconded by Cllr Mrs Tyler.
- 13/097 Roads The need to repair potholes has been reported, particularly the road from Trecrogo to Strand and the road to Blackapitts.
- 13/098 Play Area Cllr Hosking is still waiting for a response from Cornwall Council legal department.
- 13/099 Footpaths The first cut has been completed and the invoice received.
- 13/100 Church Clock There is no news on this matter.
- 13/101 Old Road Restoration Cllr Parsons reported that he is waiting for a response from Cornwall Council regarding the reinstating of the old bridge.
- 13/102 Council Audit and Accounts The accounts have been sent to the auditor there has been no response as yet.
- 13/103 Community Benefit At the Annual Parish meeting a member of the public complained about the manner in which the Community Benefit trustees had been appointed. The matter was discussed at length and it was agreed that the public meeting held had received adequate publicity and the administration of Community Benefit will proceed as agreed.
- 13/104 Cornwall Council Report Cllr Burden outlined the makeup and aims of the new Cornwall Council. There are 10 Cabinet Members and a Policy Advisory Committee of 10 members for each Cabinet Member. There will also be a Scrutiny Management Committee. The Council will be reviewing mental health provision for teenagers and reducing the number of beds for the elderly. The position of Chief Executive will be advertised soon.

13/105 Correspondence As Attached.

13/106 Planning

PA13/03342 Otterpower Ltd. Erection of single 500kw wind turbine 50m to hub 77m to tip, together with associated works and formation of access track.

Trethorne, Kennards House. (Not supported request to go to planning committee)

PA13/03604 Otterpower Ltd. Erection of a single 500kw turbine 50m to hub 77m to tip together with associated works and formation of access track.

Land North of Treguddick (Not supported request to go to planning committee)

13/107 Accounts

F J Dennison £425.00

F J Dennison £106.47

A Peerless £160.00

A Peerless £ 12.32

H Masters £ 38.00

S Petherwin P.C.C. £ 50.00

S W Water £ 11.23

J A M Sanders £ 42.00

J A M Sanders £150.00

It was proposed by Cllr Parsons that the accounts be paid, proposal seconded by Cllr Hosking, proposal carried.

13/108 Skateboard Event It was proposed by Cllr Hosking that the parish council support a skateboard event up to a cost of £350 later in the year, proposal seconded by Cllr Mrs Tyler, proposal carried.

13/109 Annual Salary Review It was decided to delay the salary review until the July meeting of the council.

13/110 Village Pump It was reported that the village pump has again been damaged. Mr Frayne is to be asked to do the repairs.

The next meeting of the council will be held on Wednesday July 10<sup>th</sup>